LINDA GORTON ” LEXIN GTO N MONICA CONRAD

MAYOR DIRECTOR
PARKS & RECREATION

MEMORANDUM

TO: Linda Gorton, Mayor
Sally Hamilton, CAO
Urban County Council Members

FROM: ¢ M%@WW“”

Monica Conraﬁiredor
Division of Parks and Recreation

RE: Agreement with Rozzi Inc. / dba Rozzi Famous Fireworks
DATE: April 28, 2021
Request:

Why are you requesting?
Department needs this action completed because:

This agreement Will allow Rozzi Famous Fireworks, to sell, furnish and deliver a fireworks display
for LFUCG on July 3, 2021 or the postponement date of July 4, 2021. If fired on the
postponement date, a fee of ten percent (10%) will be added.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
The cost for this FY is: $18,000 (+51,800 if postponed)
The cost for future FY is: unknown

Are the funds budgeted? Yes

The funds are budgeted or a budget amendment is in process:

Account number: 1101 707604 7406 71299
File Number: 0434-21

Director/Commissioner: Conrad



